
 

  
 
 
 

Agenda for the Board of Building and Zoning Appeals 
Regular Meeting- Huron City Hall – Council Chambers 

February 10, 2025   5:30p.m.  
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

III. Board Recognition – Jim Shaffer, BZA Member 2008 to 2024 
 

IV. Adoption of the Minutes (1-13-25) 
 

V. Verification of Notifications 
 
VI. Swearing in of those testifying before the Board 

*When testifying before the board, please step to the podium, sign in, and 
state your name and address for the record.    
 
      

VII. New Business   
206 First Street,  PPN 42-01144.000  Area Variance- Front and Side 
Yard Setback variances for additions to the pre-existing/non-conforming home. 
 
 
201 Ashland Ave,  PPN  46-00018.000  Area Variance- Front, Side and 
Rear Yard Setback variances for a second floor expansion to the pre-existing/non-
conforming home. 
 
 
312 Wyandot  PPN 48-00052.000  Area- Parking Regulations- 
variance to Section 1133.03 to waive the requirement of (1) enclosed space of off-
street parking. 
 
Motion to adopt The Rules of the BZA 
 
Appointment of BZA Secretary 

 
VIII. Other Matters 

Meeting Reminder- March  19, 2025 
 

IX. Adjournment 



 

 
TO: Chairman Kath and Board Members 
FROM: Christine Gibboney, Planning & Zoning Manager 
RE: 206 First Street  
DATE: February 10, 2025 

 
 
206 First Street  Zoning District: R-1  Parcel No.: 42-01144.000 
 
Existing Land Use:  Single Family Residence Flood Zone:  X, Rear of Property AE 
 
Property Size:     0.00 Acres     44’ x 200’ 
 
Traffic Considerations:   N/A 
 
Project Description-  Area Variance- 
The applicant/owner is proposing a rear yard addition to the first floor, rear and north side 
addition to the second floors, and a new third floor addition.   The existing 2 -story home was built 
in 1950; the condition is listed as poor on the Auditor’s website.  The home is pre-existing/non-
conforming to the code and will require area variances for the proposed additions. 
 
Applicable Code Sections/Specifications 
 

 
1137.03 YARD MODIFICATIONS. 
(a)  Average Depth of Front Yards. The required minimum front yard depth of any lot in any R 
District shall be modified to be at least equal to the average front yard depth of lots immediately 
adjoining it and within the same block front. Such modification will be made only if such average 
front yard depth is not equal to the required minimum front yard depth. The modified required 
minimum front yard depth of such lot shall be at least ten feet and not exceed fifty feet.  If any 
immediately adjoining lot is vacant, then the front yard depth of such immediately adjoining lot will 
be presumed to be the required minimum front yard depth. (Ord. 2024-47) 
 
(d) Height Regulations.  No principal structure shall exceed thirty-five feet in height, and no 
detached accessory structure shall exceed one story or fifteen feet in height, except as provided in 
Section 1137.02. 
 
 



 

1135.04 USE AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR FLOOD HAZARD REDUCTION. (K)-
Riparian Buffer.  For the purposes of flood damage prevention, erosion control, and stormwater 
management, a riparian buffer of a minimum of thirty (30) feet shall be maintained for all 
waterways identified as Special Flood Hazard Areas. The Riparian Buffer shall be preserved to the 
best extent possible by maintaining or improving the native vegetative landscape with little to no 
soil compaction. The requirements of Section 1135.04(k) apply to any construction and/or 
development adjacent to a floodway/waterway. 
 
Since the proposed variance falls under the “area variance” category, the following criteria 
should be examined to establish if there are practical difficulties in the use of the property (The 
Seven (7) Way Test-Duncan vs The Village of Middlefield) MEMBERS SHOULD REVIEW AND 
APPLY THIS CRITERIA ON THE RECORD: 
  

1. Whether the property in question will yield a reasonable return or whether there can 
be any beneficial use of the property without the variance. 

2. Whether the variance is substantial. 
3. Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or 

whether adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the 
variance. 

4. Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for 
example, water, sewer, garbage). 

5. Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning 
restriction or if the need for the variance is “self-imposed.” (The owner created the 
situation) 

6. Whether the property owner’s predicament feasibly can be obviated through some 
method other than a variance. 

7. Whether the spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed 
substantial justice done by granting the variance. 

 
Staff Analysis 
In recent years, this property has been cited for various property maintenance violations.  Changes 
in ownership have taken place during this time.   Ongoing communication with the 
owner/contractor and as well as an interior inspection by the Building Official and the Zoning 
Inspector was performed last year at which time the owners were advised of corrective action 
needed or condemnation action may be initiated.  The owners advised of their intent to improve the 
property with a full remodel and additions.   The owners are proposing a new rear yard addition, 
addition to the second floor, and a new third floor addition.   
 
The parcel is an unusual shape and very narrow.   As existing, it does not meet frontage 
requirement (75’), or side yard setback requirements.  The front setback for the existing porch, just 
meets the min. allowed, however, it too is pre-existing, non-conforming as it does not appear to be 
based on the average of the two neighboring parcels.  While the front porch will be remodeled, the 
proposed setback will not be changing, the footprint will remain the same.   
Staff consulted with the Fire Department for any comments/concern with the proposed plans since 
the home is so close to the side property lines.  HFD advised that because the plans are not changing 
the existing footprint, the proposed second and third floor additions would not prompt any issues 
at their level. 
 



The rear yard of the parcel abuts a Coastal Floodplain Zone AE, triggering the requirement of a 30’ 
Riparian Buffer from the demarcation line, this has been reflected on their site plan as required and 
compliant as no part of the addition will be in this buffer area. 

As proposed, the height of the home will be 35’ and would comply with 1137.03 (d) for the max 
allowed (current grade to peak).  

The home is pre-existing/non-conforming to the code currently for Front and Side 
Setbacks:  

Front SB North SB South SB Rear SB (Compliant) 
10’-7” 1’ 6’-6” 95’ 

The side setbacks for the rear yard addition will be inset from the current side yard setbacks of the 
existing home; 10’-5” on the North side and 9’ on the South side.  The proposed 
additions/expansion to this non-conforming home will require variances to the front and side yard 
setbacks. 

The front yard setback, based on an average of the two abutting neighbors, would allow for relief of 
the 30’ required setback, down to 23’, with the minimum setback in the code specified at 10’.   The 
existing front setback is 10’-7”, this will remain the same and will require a variance. 

As proposed, the following variances are required: 

• 12’- 5” Front Yard Setback Variance
• 7’ Side Yard Setback (north) and 5’-6” Side Yard Setback (south)

Motion Examples 
[PLEASE STATE WHY YOU ARE APPROVING OR DENYING FOR THE RECORD, USING THE 
SEVEN WAY TEST CRITERIA] 

Motion to APPROVE the variance request: 

I make the motion to approve the request for area variances at 206 First Street for a 12’-5” front 
yard setback variance; a 7’ side yard setback variance to the north side, and a 5’-6” side yard 
setback to the south side , as submitted, as the testimony presented in this public hearing has 
shown that (Choose one or more appropriate finding(s) and specific items based on the seven-
way test) 

• The property in question would not yield a reasonable return or would not have any
beneficial use without the variance.

• The variance is not substantial.
• The essential character of the neighborhood would not be substantially altered and/or

the adjoining properties would not suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the
variance.



• The variance would not adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for
example, water, sewer, garbage).

• The property owner purchased the property without the knowledge of the zoning
restriction and/or the need for the variance is not “self-imposed.” (The owner did not
create the situation)

• The property owner’s predicament feasibly cannot be obviated through some method
other than a variance.

• The spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed, substantial
justice done by granting the variance.

OR  

Motion to DENY the variance request: 

I make the motion to deny the request for an area variance at, 206 First Street for a 12’-5” front 
yard setback variance; a 7’ side yard setback variance to the north side, and a 5’-6” side yard 
setback to the south side, as sufficient testimony has not been presented in this public hearing that 
the requested variance meets the criteria set forth in the seven-way test as the: 

(Choose one or more appropriate finding(s) and specific items based on the seven-way test) 

• The property in question would yield a reasonable return and/or would have beneficial
use without the variance.

• The variance is substantial.
• The essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered and/or the

adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the variance.
• The variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for example,

water, sewer, garbage).
• The property owner purchased the property with the knowledge of the zoning

restriction and/or the need for the variance is “self-imposed.” (The owner created the
situation)

• The property owner’s predicament feasibly cannot be obviated through some method
other than a variance.

• The spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would not be observed, substantial
justice would not be done by granting the variance.



National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet

Ü

SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or Depth Zone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR

Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mile Zone X

Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood Hazard Zone X

Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes. Zone X

Area with Flood Risk due to Levee Zone D

NO SCREEN Area of Minimal Flood Hazard Zone X

Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard Zone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer

Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Effective LOMRs

Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary

Digital Data Available

No Digital Data Available

Unmapped

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below.
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap
accuracy standards

The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 1/17/2025 at 2:51 PM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes.

Legend

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER
FEATURES

MAP PANELS

8

B
20.2

The pin displayed on the map is an approximate
point selected by the user and does not represent
an authoritative property location.

1:6,000

82°34'11"W 41°24'22"N

82°33'33"W 41°23'55"N

Basemap Imagery Source: USGS National Map 2023



























 

 
TO: Chairman Kath and Board Members 
FROM: Christine Gibboney, Planning & Zoning Manager 
RE: 201 Ashland Ave 
DATE: February 10, 2025 

 
 
201 Ashland Ave  Zoning District: R-1  Parcel No.: 46-00018.000 
 
Existing Land Use:  Single Family Residence Flood Zone:  X 
 
Property Size:     0.00 Acres     29’ x 61’  Irregular Lot shape 
 
Traffic Considerations:   Last home on the lake off Ashland Ave  
 
Project Description-  Area Variance-Setbacks to Front, Sides, Rear 
The applicant/owner is proposing expansion of the existing second floor of the home.  Per the 
application, the existing second floor is half attic space currently.  The proposed project would 
result in a full second story addition using the existing footprint of the home.  The home is pre-
existing/non-conforming to the code and will require area variances to the setbacks for the 
proposed addition. 
 
Applicable Code Sections/Specifications 
 

 
1137.03 YARD MODIFICATIONS. 
(a)  Average Depth of Front Yards. The required minimum front yard depth of any lot in any R 
District shall be modified to be at least equal to the average front yard depth of lots immediately 
adjoining it and within the same block front. Such modification will be made only if such average 
front yard depth is not equal to the required minimum front yard depth. The modified required 
minimum front yard depth of such lot shall be at least ten feet and not exceed fifty feet.  If any 
immediately adjoining lot is vacant, then the front yard depth of such immediately adjoining lot will 
be presumed to be the required minimum front yard depth. (Ord. 2024-47) 
 
(d) Height Regulations.  No principal structure shall exceed thirty-five feet in height, and no 
detached accessory structure shall exceed one story or fifteen feet in height, except as provided in 
Section 1137.02. 
 
 



 

 
 
Since the proposed variance falls under the “area variance” category, the following criteria 
should be examined to establish if there are practical difficulties in the use of the property (The 
Seven (7) Way Test-Duncan vs The Village of Middlefield) MEMBERS SHOULD REVIEW AND 
APPLY THIS CRITERIA ON THE RECORD: 
  

1. Whether the property in question will yield a reasonable return or whether there can 
be any beneficial use of the property without the variance. 

2. Whether the variance is substantial. 
3. Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or 

whether adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the 
variance. 

4. Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for 
example, water, sewer, garbage). 

5. Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning 
restriction or if the need for the variance is “self-imposed.” (The owner created the 
situation) 

6. Whether the property owner’s predicament feasibly can be obviated through some 
method other than a variance. 

7. Whether the spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed 
substantial justice done by granting the variance. 

 
Staff Analysis 
According to the Auditor’s site, the original home was constructed in 1906.  This parcel is unusual 
in shape and location and the 2-story home is oriented on an angle on the parcel.   The narrow 
access to the property is at the very end of Ashland Ave and does not meet the lot frontage min.  
 
Applying standards, the front of a parcel is considered to be the side abutting the roadway, verified 
by the address, making it challenging in this case to define the front/sides, and rear,  due to the 
shape of the lot and the position of the home.   
 
Staff has prepared a sketch (Exhibit A) to better clarify/verify what staff is considering the Front, 
Sides and Rear of the home based on the standard.  To do this, we have envisioned the continuation 
of Ashland Ave.  Exhibit B is the sight plan prepared by the contractor. 
 
As existing, the parcel does not meet frontage requirement, front setback, side setbacks, or rear 
setback regulations.  The existing and proposed height is compliant.  Due to the positioning of the 
home, it is not possible to apply the averaging of the two abutting neighbors relative to the front 
yard setback. 
 
It is important to note, the existing footprint of the home will not change, the setbacks all remain as 
reflected.   The existing roofline and second story exterior will change.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

As existing: (Refer to Exhibit A for proposed orientation and Exhibit B Site Plan) 
   
Front Setback  Side Yard SB(North/Lake) Side Yard SB  Rear Yard SB 
 
26.22ft (26’- 2 ½”)  1.59ft (1’-7”)  10.48ft  (10’-5”) 7.23ft  ( 7’-2”) 
 
 
As proposed, the following variances are required: 

• 3’- 9 ½”    front yard setback 
• 6’- 5”   side yard setback on the North (lake side)  
• 1’- 7”   side yard setback  
• 22’- 10”  rear yard setback 

 
 
Motion Examples 
[PLEASE STATE WHY YOU ARE APPROVING OR DENYING FOR THE RECORD, USING THE 
SEVEN WAY TEST CRITERIA] 
 
Motion to APPROVE the variance request: 
 
I make the motion to approve the request for area variances at 201 Ashland Ave for the following  
setback variances:  
• 3’- 9 ½”    front yard setback 
• 6’- 5”   side yard setback on the North (lake side)  
• 1’- 7”   side yard setback  
• 22’- 10” rear yard setback 
 
as submitted, as the testimony presented in this public hearing has shown that (Choose one or 
more appropriate finding(s) and specific items based on the seven-way test) 
 

• The property in question would not yield a reasonable return or would not have any 
beneficial use without the variance. 

• The variance is not substantial. 
• The essential character of the neighborhood would not be substantially altered and/or 

the adjoining properties would not suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the 
variance. 

• The variance would not adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for 
example, water, sewer, garbage). 

• The property owner purchased the property without the knowledge of the zoning 
restriction and/or the need for the variance is not “self-imposed.” (The owner did not 
create the situation) 

• The property owner’s predicament feasibly cannot be obviated through some method 
other than a variance. 

• The spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed, substantial 
justice done by granting the variance. 

 
OR  
 



 

Motion to DENY the variance request:  
 
I make the motion to deny the request for area variances at  201 Ashland Ave for the following 
setback variances: 
 
• 3’- 9 ½”    front yard setback 
• 6’- 5”   side yard setback on the North (lake side)  
• 1’- 7”   side yard setback on  
• 22’- 10”  rear yard setback 
 
as sufficient testimony has not been presented in this public hearing that the requested variance 
meets the criteria set forth in the seven-way test as the: 

(Choose one or more appropriate finding(s) and specific items based on the seven-way test) 
 

• The property in question would yield a reasonable return and/or would have beneficial 
use without the variance. 

• The variance is substantial. 
• The essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered and/or the 

adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the variance. 
• The variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for example, 

water, sewer, garbage). 
• The property owner purchased the property with the knowledge of the zoning 

restriction and/or the need for the variance is “self-imposed.” (The owner created the 
situation) 

• The property owner’s predicament feasibly cannot be obviated through some method 
other than a variance. 

• The spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would not be observed, substantial 
justice would not be done by granting the variance. 

 



Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA, USDA

REAR

FRONT

SIDE

SIDE

NORTH

A
S
H
L
A
N
D

A
V
E

EXHIBIT A

Christine Gibboney
Sticky Note
Accepted set by Christine Gibboney

Christine Gibboney
Rectangle

Christine Gibboney
Line

Christine Gibboney
Line



Ashland Ave

L
A
K
E

E
R
I
E

EXHIBIT B 

Christine Gibboney
Line

Christine Gibboney
Line



201

203

202

Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA, USDA



























 

 
TO: Chairman Kath and Board Members 
FROM: Christine Gibboney, Planning & Zoning Manager 
RE: 312 Wyandot 
DATE: February 10, 2025 

 
 
312 Wyandot   Zoning District: R-1  Parcel No.: 48-00052.000 
 
Existing Land Use:  Single Family Residence Flood Zone:  X 
 
Property Size:     0.00 Acres      
 
Traffic Considerations:     
 
Project Description-  Area Variance-Parking Regulations 
The applicant/owner came before the BZA in March of 2021 seeking area variances for the 
construction of a new 2 story home.  The project included demolition of the existing non-
conforming home, which had no garage, and construction of a new 2-story home with no garage.  
The variances for the rebuild were granted as submitted. (See attached minutes and Finding of Fact 
from that meeting) What was not proposed or addressed at the time by applicant, staff, or BZA, was 
the requirement of off-street parking.  
 
The Zoning Department received the Zoning Application and plans for the 2-story home last week, 
during the zoning plan review, the non-compliance of the off-street parking regulation was found.    
 
APPLICABLE CODE SECTIONS/SPECIFICATIONS : 
 
1133.01 PURPOSE. 
   Off-street parking regulations are established in order to promote the overall vitality of the 
community through achieving various objectives, including: 
   (a)    Promoting the general convenience, welfare, and prosperity of existing and future 
developments; 
   (b)   Relieving congestion on City streets by promoting alternative modes of transportation, 
ensuring orderly movement of traffic, and increasing safety; and, 
   (c)   Providing adequate, but not excessive off-street parking to minimize the negative impacts 
that result from large expanses of paved parking areas. 
      (Ord. 2015-10. Passed 8-25-15.) 
 
1133.03 NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES REQUIRED. 
   The required number of off-street parking spaces for each facility or use shall be determined by 
application of the standards noted in Schedule 1133.03. For a use not specified in 
Schedule 1133.03, the Planning Commission shall apply the standard for a specified use which the 
Commission determines to be most similar to the proposed use. 
 
 
 
 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21177#JD_1133.03
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/huron/latest/huron_oh/0-0-0-21177#JD_1133.03


 

Schedule 1133.03 
REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES 

  
Principal Building 
or Use 

Minimum Spaces Required 

(a) Residential 
Uses: 

  

(1) Single-family 
dwellings 

2 spaces for each dwelling unit. All new single-family development that occurs 
after the adoption of this chapter shall include at least a minimum of one (1) 
enclosed space. 

 
 
Since the proposed variance falls under the “area variance” category, the following criteria 
should be examined to establish if there are practical difficulties in the use of the property (The 
Seven (7) Way Test-Duncan vs The Village of Middlefield) MEMBERS SHOULD REVIEW AND 
APPLY THIS CRITERIA ON THE RECORD: 
  

1. Whether the property in question will yield a reasonable return or whether there can 
be any beneficial use of the property without the variance. 

2. Whether the variance is substantial. 
3. Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or 

whether adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the 
variance. 

4. Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for 
example, water, sewer, garbage). 

5. Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning 
restriction or if the need for the variance is “self-imposed.” (The owner created the 
situation) 

6. Whether the property owner’s predicament feasibly can be obviated through some 
method other than a variance. 

7. Whether the spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed 
substantial justice done by granting the variance. 

 
Staff Analysis 
Upon receipt of a zoning application and plans for the demolition of an existing home and 
construction of a new 2 story home, staff verified the variances granted in 2021 for the project.   
Staff found however, that the existing home does not have a garage, and the proposed new 2 story 
home did not include a garage space.  In a review of the staff report and minutes from 2021, there 
was no mention or reference to parking regulations.   Variances were granted for the new 2-story 
home as proposed.   
 
As proposed the plans do not comply with 1133.03 for the required (1) enclosed space of off-street 
parking.  Section 1133.03 was adopted in 2015, and the purpose as noted is relieving congestion, 
increasing safety, improving traffic flows.  The main purpose of the Chapter was geared toward 
Commercial/Business, but did include residential regulations that are applicable.   The variances 
granted in 2021 are still valid, as this was prior to the new city ordinance that states variances 
expire 1 year from the date of issuance if construction does not begin in that time. 



 

Staff met with the contractor to review these requirements, he does not believe there is enough 
room to add the garage space, he was going to review with the architect and the homeowner, 
however, he did not believe it was possible due to the size of the parcel and the variances that were 
previously approved for the proposed new home. 
 
As proposed, the plan does not include the required one (1) enclosed space of off-street parking. 
Per the site plan, the driveway can accommodate four  (4) off- street parking spaces, exceeding the 
required overall minimum of two (2) off street parking spaces.   
 
As proposed, the following variances are required: 

• A variance to Section 1133.03, to waive the requirement of (1) enclosed space of off-
street parking. 
 

The BZA may wish to consider a condition with the motion preserving the driveway area to 
accommodate at least 2 parking spaces in the event of any proposed future addition/expansion. 
 
Motion Examples 
[PLEASE STATE WHY YOU ARE APPROVING OR DENYING FOR THE RECORD, USING THE 
SEVEN WAY TEST CRITERIA] 
 
Motion to APPROVE the variance request: 
 
I make the motion to approve the request for area variances at 312 Wyandot for a variance to 
Section 1133.03, to waive the requirement of (1) enclosed space of off-street parking, as submitted, 
as the testimony presented in this public hearing has shown that (Choose one or more 
appropriate finding(s) and specific items based on the seven-way test) 
 

• The property in question would not yield a reasonable return or would not have any 
beneficial use without the variance. 

• The variance is not substantial. 
• The essential character of the neighborhood would not be substantially altered and/or 

the adjoining properties would not suffer a substantial detriment because of the 
variance. 

• The variance would not adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for 
example, water, sewer, garbage). 

• The property owner purchased the property without the knowledge of the zoning 
restriction and/or the need for the variance is not “self-imposed.” (The owner did not 
create the situation) 

• The property owner’s predicament feasibly cannot be obviated through some method 
other than a variance. 

• The spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed, substantial 
justice done by granting the variance. 

 
OR  
 
Motion to DENY the variance request:  
 



 

I make the motion to deny the request for area variances at, 312 Wyandot for a variance to Section 
1133.03, to waive the requirement of (1) enclosed space of off- street parking, as sufficient 
testimony has not been presented in this public hearing that the requested variance meets the 
criteria set forth in the seven-way test as the: 

(Choose one or more appropriate finding(s) and specific items based on the seven-way test) 
 

• The property in question would yield a reasonable return and/or would have beneficial 
use without the variance. 

• The variance is substantial. 
• The essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered and/or the 

adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the variance. 
• The variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (for example, 

water, sewer, garbage). 
• The property owner purchased the property with the knowledge of the zoning 

restriction and/or the need for the variance is “self-imposed.” (The owner created the 
situation) 

• The property owner’s predicament feasibly cannot be obviated through some method 
other than a variance. 

• The spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would not be observed, substantial 
justice would not be done by granting the variance. 

 
























	2-10-25 Agenda
	206 First
	FEMA MAP 206 FIRST STREET
	206 first st BZA APP
	201 Ashland
	EXHIBIT A- Aerial 201 Ashland
	EXHIBIT B- Site Plan 201 Ashland_001
	201 Ashland Aerial
	201 ashland bza app



